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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   March 7, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending March 11, 2025
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 985879-986300 5,334,614.31 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6939-6955 10,390,352.85 $       

Total Disbursements: 15,724,967.16 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,475,142.55 $          

Fund 1300 9,781,214.35 $          

Fund 3723 256,131.95 $             

Fund 3724 138,864.00 $             

Fund 3725 87,104.00 $               

Fund 3904 521,617.31 $             

Fund 3937 1,560,207.93 $          

Fund 4100 490,928.22 $             

Fund 4210 75,586.03 $               

Fund 7111 814,984.40 $             

Fund 7120 11,492.46 $               

Fund 7130 15,347.00 $               

Fund 7921 273,889.43 $             

Fund 7922 32,149.98 $               

Fund 7923 50,997.99 $               

Fund 8915 139,174.56 $             

Fund 9210 135.00 $                    
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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